Chariton Community School Board Regular Session June 8, 2020

The Chariton Community School District met in regular session on June 8, 2020, in the Administration Office Board Room. The regular meeting was called to order by Board President, Dusty Cain at 6:36 pm. Board members present were Sarah Willis, Vice President, Kyle Curtis, Jamie Aulwes and Casey DeHoedt. Also present were Superintendent Larry Achenbach, Board Secretary, Kylie Dittmer and Transportation Director, Corey Johnson.

Good news was shared by the board.

Visitors were welcomed. There was no one present to address the board.

Board Agenda

Ms. Willis made a motion to approve the agenda. Motion carried, 5-0.

Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Mr. Curtis to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 5-0. The following was included in the consent agenda:

- 1. Approval of Minutes from May 11, 2020 and May 28, 2020.
- 2. Building Rentals
- 3. Open Enrollment
 - a. One student out to Clarke due to a family move.
- 4. Resignations
 - a. Bob Cain as Assistant Football Coach
 - b. Keith Indorf as bus driver
- 5. Contracts/Letters of Intent
 - a. Caroline Hunkele as Basketball Cheer Sponsor
 - b. Abigail Diehl as Football Cheer Sponsor
 - c. Brian Zimmerli as JV Volleyball Coach
 - d. Jana Cain as Middle School Volleyball Coach (8th grade)
 - e. Karna Alexander, Chelsea Miller, Stephanie Book, Katie Peters, Carie Steinhausen and Rochelle Dickhoff as Mentors
 - f. Kyle Curtis as Volunteer Baseball Coach
 - g. Craig Spiker as Volunteer Softball Coach
 - h. Abbie Peterson as Volunteer Softball Coach
 - i. Officials
- 6. Secretary's Reports and Bills

Action Items

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve the milk and bread bids for the 2020-2021 school year. Bids were accepted from Anderson Erickson for milk and Bimbo Bakeries for bread. Motion carried, 5-0.

Ms. Willis made a motion to approve a printer lease for the High School Employee Lounge. Motion carried, 5-0.

Discussion Items

Mr. Achenbach discussed the Return to Learn plan due to the state by July 1. The staff is still working on possible solutions to returning to school in the fall.

Mr. Achenbach discussed the Technology Access Survey sent out by the Iowa Department of Education to assess student access for distance learning.

Mr. Achenbach answered questions about possibly joining the Rural School Advocates of Iowa. This will be an action item in the July meeting.

Mr. Cain led a discussion about the superintendent's salary. Mr. Achenbach is in the second year of a three-year contract with a 2% increase for salary. His salary will increase from \$140,000 to \$142,800.

Mr. Achenbach and Mr. Hall discussed graduation scheduled for June 14.

Reports, Communications and Announcements

Committee Reports were given.

The Principal and Superintendent reports were given.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to adjourn. Motion carried, 5-0. The time was 7:39 pm.

Exempt Session

An exempt session was held after the regular board meeting pursuit to lowa Code 20.17: to discuss strategy in matters relating to employment conditions of an employee not covered by collective bargaining agreement.

Dusty Cain, Board President	Kylie Dittmer, Board Secretary